

Lee Thorneycroft

Profile

I am self-assured with five years of media experience. I've worked as a content writer, marketing assistant, production runner and PA as well as an editor and independent filmmaker for my own media company. I'm looking to take the next big step in my career by working with a production company for the long term. A large part of my experience thus far has been on a freelance basis but I think it's now time for me to focus on working alongside a contained team of talented people and help you to build a stronger rapport within the industry.

Employment History

Independent Filmmaker & Editor, Pressure Point Pictures

2018 – PRESENT

- I'm an indie writer/filmmaker and offline editor for my media company, Pressure Point Pictures, where I regularly direct, shoot and cut together short films, feature films and music tribute videos. Some of my content has also gained significant attention from film festivals where I've been invited to participate.

Sales and Marketing Assistant, Lemonade

2020 – 2021

- I represented freelance TV directors, creating PR, working on SEO and editing showreels. I made them appear more attractive to TV producers.

Content Writer, You Press

2019 – 2020

- I helped to empower young people and give them a voice within the creative arts by developing web content. I created blogs and short stories that encouraged them to come forward and share their ideas.

Runner & Production Assistant, Production Switchboard

2018 – 2020

- I was represented by production switchboard and worked for a variety of commercial brands and feature films. I worked alongside clients such as Heineken, Birra Moretti, Victoria's Secret, Aldi and GAP. I also worked on the films 'In Fabric' and 'Spider-Man: Far From Home'.

Education

BA Hons - Film and TV Production, Bucks New University, High Wycombe

2013 – 2016

- Achieved a first class honours award.

I invested a lot of time into doing work experience for a broadcast media company called 'Hello Love'.

Diploma - Photography and Graphics, The Aylesbury College

2010 – 2012

- Achieved a Distinction.
- I also achieved an A level in English at grade B.

Details

07526447687

lee-thorneycroft1994@hotmail.com

Links

[Professional website](#)

[LinkedIn page](#)

Skills

Team builder

Avid multitasker

Attentive to small details

Social Media efficient

Adaptive to demands

Networking

Hobbies

Creative Writing

Blogging

Filmmaking

Swimming

Travelling